
      ANNEX “A” 
 

 
PROJECT: SUBSCRIPTION OF 200 TO 500 MBPS OF SECONDARY 

DIRECT INTERNET CONNECTION FOR SSS CORPORATE 
WEBSITE FOR MAIN OFFICE FOR FIVE (5) YEARS  

 
 
 
A. QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 
 

 Query/Clarifications SSS Reply 

1 For Bid Documents, where are we 
going to buy and when is the 
submission?  
 
 
Are all requirements included in the 
Bid Documents?  

It is available at the 2nd Floor of SSS Main 
Office Bldg., BAC Secretariat Department. 
Manual submission and opening of bids will 
be on Friday, 10/29/2021 at 2:00 p.m.  
 
Yes, however, the soft copy of the bid 
breakdown will be included on the Bid 
Bulletin.  

2 For Installation/Server room, where is 
the installation/server room located?  

It is located at the Ground Floor, SSS Main 
Office Building, East Avenue, Diliman, 
Quezon City 

3 For Hand-over to SSS of multi-mode 
fiber of LC-type connector, are you 
going to provide the SLP of the 
equipment?  

Yes  

4 For Similar Contracts, is it necessary 
to have a similar government contract 
or hotel and other industry will suffice?  

Any of them will do as long as it is equivalent 
to at least 50% of the approved budget for 
the contract.  

5 For Fiber, where is the entrance of 
fiber located?  

It is perpendicular to East Avenue near the 
entrance of Medical Department.  

 
 
 
 
 
 


